From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com"

Cc: Zane Kurtz

Subject: RE: 1-RP-4330 Endurance 25 Closure Request

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:19:00 PM

Attachments: approved_deferral_1RP4330_088210-29Yu-Closure Request.pdf
Mr. Bockisch:

Thank you for your prompt response. NMOCD grants closure to remediated areas for 1RP-4330,
except for the deferred area adjacent to the polyline. 1RP-4330 will remain until remedial activities
occur when the flowline is inactive, abandoned, or retrofit.

Olivia

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: 1-RP-4330 Endurance 25 Closure Request

Olivia,

Both areas that are dashed on Figure 2 were excavated to four feet, lined, and backfilled. They were
not able to excavate adjacent to the polyline shown on Figure 2 and that area is the only area that
would require deferral.

Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD

T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | VOIP Ext: 867310 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Bernard Bockisch <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: 1-RP-4330 Endurance 25 Closure Request

Mr. Bockisch:

1RP-4330 also appears to be a deferral request rather than a closure, correct? The 4 sample
locations on the western border of the impacted area, adjacent to the main road, are still above 600
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mg/kg at 4 ft. bgs. Or was this area remediated?
Which area was lined? Location “C” as indicated is not marked apparently on the figures.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>
Subject: 1-RP-4330 Endurance 25 Closure Request

Olivia,

It appears that the closure request for the Endurance 25 was submitted to yourself and Ms. Shelly
Tucker with the BLM on March 3, 2017. | have attached an email with Shelly’s approval of the
closure request as well as the email with which we sent the request. | have also attached the closure
report for your convenience. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Bernie

Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD

T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | VOIP Ext: 867310 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
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